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ever, completed ereditably his college course
he entered the Divinity Hall in 1816, and
was licensed as a preacher about the time
of the union between the two great branches
of the Secession in 1820, and served the
Church as a Prohationer for.about ten
vears, preaching over a great part of Scot-
land, and in many places with much accept-
ance and popualarity.

At this time insread of o dearth of preach-
ers, there was in fact move preachers by far
than congregations, aml many young men
of good arquivements and ndilvess, remained
for years un<ettled either he-ause uncalled,
or called only 1o fields which they did not
regard as giving promise of permanent use-
tulness aud support.

CuUMING TO NOVA SCOTIA.

In these eireumstances Dr. Roy came to
Nova Scotia in 1870. e had been pre-
ceded by the Rev. James Smith, who,
after a few months of preaching in Truro
and Pictouw Preshivteries, received unani-
mous catls from the congregations of Stew-
incke, vacant by the death of Rev. Mr.
Graham and of East River, vacant by the
death of Rev. Dr. McGregor.

Dr. Roy arvived, when the congregation
last named were feding their disappoint-
ment in consequence of Dr. Smith’s choice
of Stewiacke, and was appuinted as their
supply.  Underhis preaching their wounded
feelings were  mollitied ;  they  concluded
that as a preacher, the last arrived was
equal to the one lost, and the result was *“ an
unanimous call.”

Dr. Roy in the mean tine preached at
Chatham, Miramichi, then also vacant
by the death of Rev. James Thompson, and
spent a few months in Bay Chaleur; and
both on the Miramichi River, and at the
Bay, we have answered Lindly inquiries
from Patriarctis and mothers in Israel, who
rememnbered the thedling discourses which
be had preached there 40 years agone.

He was ordained in April, 1831, and thus
succeeded Dr. MeGregor after the interval
of one year. lle had hut one place of
presching, the old Church standing on the
East sile of East River, directly opposite
the Albion Mines.  With the new minister
the Building was renovated, a commanding

spive crected, and the name of ‘Jmncs’,

Chureh’ chosen as a memorial of their late
venerated Pastor.

MINISTRY.

Here Dr. Roy pave himself to the work
of the mimistry.  He labowred in the word,
preparing with great care, and delivering
ahle and cxceileut scitnons.  The congre-
gation flowrished.  Two thirds of the whole
population,forseveral miles in all directions,
streamed up on the Lord’s day to thehouse
of God.

During the week the sick and aged were
visited, and in winter, nccording to the wopd
old practice of our fathers, the whole flock
was instructed, either by Pastoral visitarions
or by a series of Cathechizings held in dif-
ferent parts of the setelement.

At this time new life was infused into the
secularities ot the Church.  Younger men
than were wont to matage cunzresasional
business, pushed to the fiont, and inaugn.
rated the system of prompt quarterly pay-
ments in cash, the benelivial etfects of wingh
were felt while the conzrozativn continued,
one, and subsequently, in both the charges
into which it was divided.

DIVIBION OF THE CONGREGATION.

The division of the conzregation, which
issued in the commnencement of Primative
Church, New Glasgow, was probably the
severest trial and  fact the only wreat trial
of his ministerial hfe, and affecied, partally
and for a time, his social wtercourse with
men whom he had been aceustomen to re-
ward as pillars. It was the result i partof
the growing population and mportance of
the rising town of New Glasgow, nt per-
sonalities were involved in the movementto
such an extent, that fur a seasun the effecrs
were painfully felt by all parties.  With
tine, intercoursec aud wutual cu-operation
in the Lord’s wuoik, these asperittes were
smoothed, and the Dr."s sveial interconrse
became almost as free and friendly with
those who went out, as with thuse who re-
mained under his pastoral oversight.

REMOVAL OF JAVES' CHURCH TO NEW
GLASGOW.

Not many years subsequent to the division
it was proposed to build a new Church in
New Glasgow, a project which soon became
fact, and to this new buikhng Dr. Rov and
his congregatton were soon  transferrad.
Henceforward * James' Church’ hiccome the
name of the new house of worship. the old
one being taken down, to the great rewretof
wmany who regarded 1t with & kina of vene-
ration, as a link of conuection between the
old and the new gencration of mimsters.

As in his earlier muistry, so durmng his
later years, Dr. Roy pursued the same
coutse of devotton ut all lis tune and talents
to his corgregasion, reserving only what
scemed necessary  for  objects  conncecied
with the general welfave of the Church.
His Brethren of the Preshytery, in their
published minute, have borne ample testi-
mony to their deep sense of his numerous,
vaned, cfficient and long continued services,
as a muuster, 8 member o Church courts,
and speciaily asa m@nber of the Preshytery
of Pictoa, of which he was Clerk for the
long period of nineicen years. And the
whole community will endorse the Presby-
tery’s testimony to the fidelity and con-




